

Disabled Membership - Any member or applicant over the age of 21 who can show proof of receiving a disability check from the U.S. or New York State or any state Government is eligible to pay "Disabled" dues as set by the membership.

ARTICLE THREE

Dues

1. ANNUAL DUES: The Board of Directors may recommend from time to time the amount of initiation fee and annual dues payable to the corporation by members which shall be presented at regular or special meeting of the membership.
2. PAYMENT OF DUES; Dues shall be payable on March 1st of each fiscal year. Dues of a new member shall be prorated from the first day of the month at which the new member is elected to membership for the remainder of the fiscal year of the Corporation.
3. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP: When any member shall be in default in the payment of dues for a period of thirty (30) days from the beginning of the fiscal year or for the period that such dues become payable his/her membership shall be terminated by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE FOUR

Meetings;

1. ANNUAL MEETINGS:
 - (a) The annual membership meeting of the Corporation shall be held on the second Wednesday of October of each year, for the purpose of electing Officers and Directors and for the transactions of such other business as may properly come before the meeting.
 - (b) The Board of Directors shall designate a Nominating Committee which shall present, at the September meeting, a slate of candidates for office for the next year. Any member so desiring may nominate additional candidates. At the Annual Meeting the entire slate of candidates shall be presented to the membership.
 - (c) All Officers and Directors elected shall assume office as of November of each year. Their formal installation shall be held at the November Meeting.
2. SPECIAL MEETINGS:

Special Meetings of the members, other than those regulated by statute, may be called at any time by the President or Vice-President or by two Directors and must be called by the President or Secretary on receipt of the written request of onethird (1/3) of the members of the Corporation.
3. NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING: Notice of a Special Meeting stating the time, place and purpose or purposes thereon shall be served personally or by mail upon each member residing within the United States, not less than five (5) days before such meeting and, if mailed, such notice shall be directed to each member at his/her address as it appears on the books or records of the Corporation, unless he/she shall have filed with the Secretary of the Corporation a written request that notices intended for the member shall be mailed to some other address, in which case it shall be mailed to the address designated in such request.
4. QUORUM: At any meeting of members of the Corporation the presence of twenty (16) of the members, in person, shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for all purposes except as otherwise provided by law, and the act of a majority of the members at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the full membership except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute or